

FRIEZE CRAMER ROSEN & HUBER LLP
C O U N S E L L O R S A T L A W

60 WALNUT STREET, WELLESLEY, MASSACHUSETTS 02481
781-943-4000 • FAX 781-943-4040

ROY A. CRAMER
781-943-4030
RAC@I28LAW.COM

April 4, 2016

scincotta@needhamma.gov
Sandy Cincotta
Support Services Manager
Needham Town Hall
1471 Highland Avenue
Needham, MA 02492

Re: Sage Cannabis, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cincotta:

On March 22, 2016, the Board of Selectmen held a public hearing to entertain presentations from applicants for letter of support or non-opposition to site a registered marijuana dispensary in Needham. Additional documents have been submitted from certain applicants and other interested individuals. At least one of the comments requires a response.

One of the letters submitted was from counsel for Medical Marijuana of Massachusetts, Inc., and dated March 31, 2016. Attached to the letter was a computer printout from the Corporations Division of the Secretary of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts pertaining to Sage Cannabis, Inc. One of the items circled was the name of David Rosenberg as Treasurer of Sage Cannabis and another was the name of Louis Karger as one of the Directors. (Mr. Rosenberg is also a named Director.) At the public hearing, Mr. Karger was introduced as the Treasurer.

On March 5, 2016, at a duly noticed meeting of Sage Cannabis Board of Directors, Mr. Karger was elected to replace Mr. Rosenberg as Treasurer of the organization. Both Mr. Karger and Mr. Rosenberg continue to be directors of Sage Cannabis, Inc.

If the Board of Selectmen would like any additional information from Sage Cannabis, Inc., please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,



Roy A. Cramer

copy to: Sage Cannabis, Inc.